

From: Reception Desk [mailto:Reception@tripleerv.com]

Sent: Friday, March 20, 2009 3:27 PM

To: Schuler, Kelly <NHTSA>

Subject: NHTSA Recall #09V-089

Good Afternoon Kelly

We received by fax the letter from NHTSA, we have one change to make to the information,

Potential number of units affected: 75

All other information is correct.

If you have any questions please don't hesitate to contact our office.

Wanda Wolfe

Reception - Triple E RV

This e-mail may be privileged and/or confidential, and the sender does not waive any related rights and obligations. Any distribution, use or copying of this e-mail or the information it contains by other than an intended recipient is unauthorized. If you receive this e-mail in error, please advise me (by return e-mail or otherwise) immediately.